FILED JUN 06, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 05191-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

ﬂela Charles

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 1.:50 PM

To: Vic Cordiano

Cc: Lynn Fisher; David Rich; Carl Vinson

Subject: RE: Notice of Withdrawal of Request for Confidential Classification

Good afternoon Vic,
Per this email, Confidential DN 04877-17 in Docket 170000-OT will be returned to the company.
Sincerely,

Angela M. Charles

Commission Deputy Clerk II
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
850-413-6826

From: Vic Cordiano

Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 1:41 PM

To: Angela Charles

Cc: Lynn Fisher; David Rich; Carl Vinson

Subject: RE: Notice of Withdrawal of Request for Confidential Classification

Hi Angela,

The information Duke Energy sought confidential classification for is no longer in our work papers. Duke Energy,
therefore, has withdrawn its request and the confidential filing DN 04877-17 may be returned to the company.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Thanks,
Vic

Vhctor Condisne, Sr.

Engineering Specialist Il

Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
vcordian@psc.state.fl.us | Tel: 850.413.6590

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 12:29 PM
To: Vic Cordiano


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUN 06, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 05191-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Cc: Lynn Fisher; David Rich; Carl Vinson
Subject: Notice of Withdrawal of Request for Confidential Classification

Good afternoon Vic,

On 5/16/17, Duke Energy filed Confidential Document 04877-17 (Audit Report No PA-16-08-004), however on 6/1/17, Duke
Energy filed a notice to withdrawal of its request for confidential classification and requests the document be returned.
Please advise on whether the document should be returned to the source.

Sincerely,

Angela M. Charles

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
850-413-6826





